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May 14, 2007 Agenda Item No. 1
TO: Special District Selection Committee
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

RE: Special District Election for Office No. 6
Special District Election for Alternate Commissioner

Election for Office No. 6

On May 11, 2007 at 4:00 P.M., Assistant Executive Officer, Don Lockhart, and I counted the ballots submitted for the
Special District Election four year term of Office No. 6, Special District Commissioner on the Sacramento Local Agency
Formation Commission. Twenty-six ballots were submitted.

The winner by a plurality of votes was Charles T. Rose. Mr. Rose’s term of office runs to May, 2011. Congratulations to
Mr. Rose!

Election for Alternate Commissioner

On May 11, 2007 at 4:30 P.M., Assistant Executive Officer, Don Lockhart, and I counted the ballots submitted for the
Special District Election of Alternate Special District Commissioner on the Sacramento Local Agency Formation
Commission. Twenty-seven ballots were submitted.

The winner by a plurality of votes was Jerry Fox. Mr. Fox’s term of office runs to May, 2009. Congratulations to Mr.
Fox!

Yours truly,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage X/

Executive Officer
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